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Dear Sir Arthur Currie,

I send a copy of a memorial on the supply of 

plaster Casts for educational purposes, 

of the results of a conference of University Schools of 

Architecture held in Toronto in October last.

This is one

It is proposed to circulate this amongst all the 

Art and Architectural Schools, the Museums and other bodies 

concerned in Art education in Canada, and to some extent in

If, as we believe 

will be the case, there is an immediate support, it is 

proposed to send the memorial to The Canadian and British
15

Governments, and *. the tvzo great English Museums, in 

the hopes tha£ it may influence their action.

I may say that I have already assurance that 

action of this kind on our side will be welcome to the 

authorities of the Victoria and Albert Museum, and that it 

will receive serious consideration.

I do not wish to take furhter steps without the 

fullest knowledge and approval of the University, and on 

that account send you this copy, which is a draft only, 

for your approval.

the U.S.A. for signature and approval.

yours faithfully

mmm


